
From: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov [mailto:DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 5:48 PM 
To: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov 
Subject: Activity in Case 1:74-cv-00285-TFH DIXON v. FENTY, et al Order on Motion for Order 
 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT 
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States 
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to 
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required 
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later 
charges, download a copy each document during this first viewing. However, if the 
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court 

District of Columbia 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 10/9/2008 at 5:47 PM and filed on 10/9/2008  
Case Name:  DIXON v. FENTY, et al
Case Number: 1:74-cv-285 
Filer:  
WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 09/08/2003
Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
MINUTE ORDER granting [324] Consent Motion for Approval of Court Monitor's 
Court Monitoring Plan and Monitoring Budget for FY 2009. Signed by Judge 
Thomas F. Hogan on October 9, 2008. (lctfh2)  

 
1:74-cv-285 Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Anthony Herman aherman@cov.com, dridings@cov.com 
 
Robert Duncan rbduncan@hhlaw.com 
 
Daniel Albert Rezneck daniel.rezneck@dc.gov, ellen.efros@dc.gov 
 
Tonya Ann Sapp tonya.sapp@dc.gov 
 
Grace Michele Lopes gmlopes@sparb.org 
 
Anne M. Sturtz anne.sturtz@dc.gov 
 
1:74-cv-285 Notice will be delivered by other means to::  
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